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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attent'.on: Mr. Darrell G. Ei senhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D; C. 20555

FLORIOA POWER 8( LIGHT COMPANY
~ April 8, 1983

L-83-223

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Re: Turkey Point Unit 4
Docket No. 50-251
Technical Speci fication Exemption
durin Steam Generator Repair Outage

Our letter L-82-497, dated November 10, 1982, identified various surveillance
requirements required by our Technical Specifications which we did not intend
to implement dur ing the Steam Generator Repair Outage. This was due to the
fact that fuel was removed from the reactor vessel during the length of the
outage. We inadvertently left out a commitment to test all the affected
equipment prior to reloading.. fuel into the reactor.

The purpose of his letter is to state our commitment to test the affected
equipment and to perform the surveil lances required by Technical
Specifications referenced in L-82-497 prior to reloading fuel into the reactor
and to resume normal surveillance frequencies at that time.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology

REU/JEM/js

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reil ly, Region II
Mr. Harold F. Rei s, Esquire
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